I N e P e

Sent: 02 November 2020 10:44

To:

Ce:

Subject: HPE Records Manager Dfl Container : DR1-16-1407 : Accommodation & Services

Dfl - Land & Property - Consents & Licences - Abandonment - ABANDONMENT OF
ROADWAY AT GREENCASTLE - OM 07/16

Attachments: Accommodation & Services Dfl - Land & Property - Consents & Licences -
Abandonment - ABANDONMENT OF ROADWAY AT GREENCASTLE - OM 07 16.tr5

Importance: High

Good morning -

Please find attached the submission and map for the modified abandonment for Crockanboy Rd,
Greencastle.

| placed them in the original TRIM container as | believed it may be better keeping these together.
If this does not suit let me know and | can get another container opened.

Is there anything else you require for this modification?

Please liaise closely with us regarding the advertisement of this modified abandonment as | also
have to have all my letters ready for the previous objections.

Regards.

Record Number : DR1-16-1407
Title Accommodation & Services Dfi - Land & Property - Consents & Licences -
Abandonment - ABANDONMENT OF ROADWAY AT GREENCASTLE - OM 07/16



From:

Sent: 02 November 2020 14:32

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: HPE Records Manager Dfl Container : DR1-16-1407 : Accommodation &

Services Df] - Land & Property - Consents & Licences - Abandonment -
ABANDONMENT OF ROADWAY AT GREENCASTLE - OM 07/16

Good afternoon ||}

Thank you for your prompt response, much appreciated as we are keen to keep this one moving.

| have copied ||l (DRM) into this e-mail as he is aware of the modified abandonment.
Due to the fact that we are all working from remote locations would an e-mail from
confirming he is content for this submission to proceed suffice?

Q5. Yes they are building a new road and | have therefore selected 5(c).

Q7. The Fermanagh & Omagh Council have objected in 2016 which is not on TRIM but was
part of the previous submission made and issued in hard copy to HQ on the 4th May 20186.

Q7{b). The land in question is registered to three landowners however Dalradian have charges
placed on these folios and following the abandonment these lands will be registered to Dalradian
and incorporated into the Gold Mining Site.

Q9. These have now been ticked. Do you recommend adding additional Road names?

Q9(i) Yes the scale is 1:5000. Do you recommend using the 1:25007

Happy to discuss.

-----Original Message-----
From:
Sent: 02 November 2020 12:36
To:

Subject: FW: HPE Records Manager Dfl Container : DR1-16-1407 : Accommodation & Services
Dfl - Land & Property - Consents & Licences - Abandonment - ABANDONMENT OF ROADWAY
AT GREENCASTLE - OM 07/16

Importance: High

-the new application needs to be approved by the DRM or PPTO. Please have one of them
confirm RP, RIA and GDPR as well.

Re: application Qs



Q5 - if they are building a new road should this not be 5(c). If the alternative road already exists it
is 5(b).

Q7(a)(ii) - Please state if the Council or any of the other specific consultees has objected has
objected (if they are saved to TRIM what are the refs?).

Q7(b) - Have the landowners / frontagers not been consulted? Have any of them objected? (if so,
are they saved to TRIM what are the refs?)

Q9(g) and (h) - should these be ticked. Do you propose including road names on the map? The
only road in the area named on the map is Mullydoo Road.

Q9(i) scale appears to be 1:5000.

Il vould you find it easier if we open a new TRIM container or do you want to continue to use
the 2016 one ( DR1-16-683)

Subject: HPE Records Manager Dfl Container : DR1-16-1407 : Accommodation & Services Dfl -
Land & Property - Consents & Licences - Abandonment - ABANDONMENT OF ROADWAY AT
GREENCASTLE - OM 07/16

Importance: High

Good morning || G

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





